COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

. SUFFOLK, SS . SUPERIOR COURT e
‘. CIVILACTIONNQg 1921 &

In the Matter of | ) - ASSURANCE OF
4 C T ) DISCONTINUANCE
- MENACOLA MARKETING, INC, ) .
3

Pursuant to G.L. c. 68; § 18 et seq. and c. 93 A, the Attorney General of the

Commonwealth of Massachusetts caused an investigation to be made into certain

methods, acts, Iand préctices used m the soﬁcitaﬁon of chaﬁtablc funds in Massachusetts
by Menacola Matketing, Inc. (“Menacola®),

"+ Menacola’s principal office is located at 6914 New Utrecht Ave., Brooklyn, NY
11228, Ménacola hgd been régistered_with the ﬁiﬁsiog of Public Charities (“Division™)
as a professional solicitor, as required by M.G.L. c. 68 § 24, until the Division received -
notice on July -8, 2008 from Menaéolgl"s surety that its bond was cancelled effective July
1, 2008. The Division sent Menacola a ﬁoﬁﬁqaﬁon‘ on July 9, 2008 that it was no longer
legally permitted t6 engage in ch'ar_itéble solicitations in Massachusetts and that it must
cease and desist all solicitation activity in Massachuéetts. Menacola, howeve;,'coﬁtinued
to engage in solicitationé in Masslachusetts; and the Division received information of
multiple instances of Ménacbla’s c_ontinﬁing to sqlicﬁ in Massachuseﬁs aﬂer(the date of
‘the cease and desist letter and while it was not bonde&.

In addition to the fact that Menacola was conducﬁng solicitations illegally, many
other aspects of the solicit?.tions constituted statutory violati_ons aslwell: |
The Division received evicience from a Massachusetts resident of a -

solicitation by Menacola on July 25, 2008 on behalf of Association for Police.



Officers, 17 Gengva Drive, Caramel, New York IOS 12. The Division had no
record of Menacola’s having submitted the-fum'iraising contract with Association
for Police Officers, as required by M.G.L. ¢. 68 § 22. |

In _'anothér solicitation call to a Maésachusetts resi_dgnt 'by Menacola on -
behalf of Association for POIice. Officers on or about August 5, 2008, the
Menacola solicitor told the potential donor that the érga.nization was raising funds
for Medford Police and for Massachusetts State Police, blat_tantly false
represéntations and an unaufhérizcd use of the names o;f- these law '-'enforcemcnt
agencies. The caller failed to disclose the location of Association for Poii_ce
Officers, thereby Meﬁng a deceptive scheme to lead a potential donor to
believe that this was local fundraising for a local benéﬁt.“ This call involved
violations of M.G.L. c. 68 §§ 23(a)(1), 28, and 32@) and ¢. 93A § 2.

Another Massachusetts resident contacted the Division on March 3, 2009
about Menacola’s continuing to solicit him many times on Behalf of Association
for Police Officers. He had asked Menacoia solicitors on several prior o-écasions.
" to femove his numbei: frorﬁ tﬁe call lists, but Menacola continued to call him, with
the last call taking place on March 3; 2009. Men?.cola_’s refusal to honor an -
individual’s request not to be contacted is a violation of the Telemarketing Sales
Rule, 16 CFR Part 310, §31 O.4(b)(1)(ii@)(A), which is enforceable. by States’
attofneys general.

The Division received evidence of a false pledge sent by Menacpla to é
Massachusetts resident on bebalf Dlisabled Firefighters Fund, 2521 No@ Grand

Avenue, Suite D, Santa Ana, CA 92705. Materials sent to a Massachusetts



resident referenced a pledge made during a call on a date after the individual had-
been placed in a nlirsing home and was not even home 1o receive acall. Such a

‘deceptive scheme violates M.G.L. c. 68 § 32(¢) and c. 93A § 2:

Based upon these investigations, the Attorney General has determined that there
is reason to believe that Menacola committed acts or practices in the course of the
telemarketing and follow—up mailings that violated G L. c. 68, §§ 22, 23(a)(1), 28, and

32(6) c.93A§ 2 and Telemarketing Sales Rule 16 CFR Part 310, §310 4(b)(1)(111)(A)

WH‘EREFORE{ acknowledgi&ngthve Attorney Genefal’s authority under c. 68, § 32 
(e) and without admitﬁng aﬁy violation of law, Menacola agrees to entty of this
. Aésurance of Discontinuance and hereby assures the Attorney General as set fofth below:
1.~ Menacola, its agents, servants, emp\ioyees, subcoritractots,- successors and assigns,
and all other persons in active concert or parfl;icipation with it, whether acting

individually or throﬁgh any corporation, trust, or other device or entity, shall

refrain from:
a using any deceptions or mistepresentations in any solicitation,
including, but not limited to, falsely stating, representing, or
implying that

(i) an individual has agreed to a donation, when that is not the
case; _

(ii) an ihdividual has engaged in a phone conversation regarding a
charitable donation, when no phone conversation actisally took
place, -

(iii) a request for informiation by an mdmdual is tantamountto a
pledge for a charitable donation;



mailing to any individual any pledge card or pledge reminders
when that individual has not expressly agreed to a donation to the
charitable orga.nuatlon,

faﬂmg to disclose subcontractors that it tetains to conduct
chantable sohc1tatlons on Forms 10, 104, and 11;

using the name of any other charitable orgamzatlon unless that
organization has given written authorization of two officers for the
use of its name.

Menacola, its respective agents, servants, employees, subcontractors, successors

and assigns, and all other persons in active concert or participation with it,

whether acting individually or through any corporation, trust, or other device or

entity, hereby represcnt that, in conducting charitable solicitations in.

Massachusetts, they shall

a.

¢

disclose that the solicitation is being conducted by a paid
fundré.iser'-

disclose the location of the chantable oorganization on whose behalf
the solicitation is being conducted

not conduct charitable solicitations unless they are registered and
bonded as required by c. 68, § 24;

file a Form 10A and the fundraising contract prior to the
commencement of any solicitation campalgn, as required by c. 68,
§ 22;

file the written authorization of two officers for any organization
whose name shall be used during the course of solicitations;

not conduct charitable solicitations unléss the charitable
organization is in possession of a valid certificate of solicitation as

" required by c. 68, § 19;

file a Form 11A that reports financial information on the
fundraising campaign of the prior calendar year by February 28.



3. Menacola agrees to the assessment of a $20,000 civil penalty, with $10,000
payable within s_ixty (60) days of the execution of this Ass/urance ai;d the remaining
$10,000 suspended for a period of two (2) years during which t_im'e' Menacola will
maintain full compliance with Massachusetts law. If during that two (2) year period, the
Commonwealth has evidence of any statutory violations by Menacola, the full remaining
$1 0,060 wauld become i;funediatély payable upbn preséntati‘on by the Commonwealth to
Menacola’s counsel of such statutory violations.
4 Based upan this agreement in principle, the Division has registered Menacola as a
prpfessional soiicitpr permitted to engage in chaﬁtablé soﬁcitatians in Massachusetts;

5. Pursuant to G.L. c. -93A, § 5, this matte; may be reopened in the future by the
Attorney General for further proceedings in the public interest, This Assurance of
Discontinuance may be modified (a) by the parties or (b) by the Superior Court at the
request af Menacola in the case of (i) change of underlying law, (ii) disagreement
between the parties as to~inferpretation of said Assurance, or (iii) as' equity may otherwise
réqu‘ire. |

6. This Assurance of Discontinuance sball be filed in the Superior Court of Suffolk

County, pursuant to ¢. 93A, § 5, and shall Be a matter of public record.

MENACOLA MARKETING, INC.
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andra L. Cardone B.B.0.# 544796

Assistant Attorney General
Division of Public. Charities
One Ashburton Place
Boston, Massachusetts 02108
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sandra.cardone@state.ma.us
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